From: Mark Anderson

To: Eddie Daffarn

Cc: Angela Bosnijak-Szekeres; Clare Lees; Paul Dunkerton; Siobhan Rumble
Subject: Asbestos register extracts

Date: 29 August 2012 13:04:12

Good afternoon Mr Daffarn,

We have collated the details below from the asbestos register and have also
included a note stating that no visible asbestos was found at Grenfell Tower within
the common parts.

134 Grenfell Tower — Artex decorative ceiling coating contains a trace of
asbestos.

Grenfell Tower — No visible asbestos was found during the external and
communal area survey of this site.

Hurstway Walk — Access panels (4 identified) — labelled.
Testerton Walk — Access panels (4 identified) — labelled.
Barandon Walk — Access panels (4 identified) — labelled.
Grenfell Walk & Upper Grenfell Walk — Access panels (8 identified) — labelled.

Talbot Grove House — Presumed asbestos cement pipes and cowls from bin
chute on roof - Blocks 2 and 3.

Regards
Mark

Mark Anderson
Director of Assets & Regeneration

A

teaa TMO

e: manderson@kctmo.org.uk
www . kctmo.org.uk
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DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System
Administrator. This message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent

those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email
and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts
no liability for any damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this email.
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